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Heinze, Cody W - DNR

From: Ryan Suennen <ryan.suennen@jci.com>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 10:53 AM
To: Heinze, Cody W - DNR; Michael D. Elliott
Subject: RE: Spill Notification
Attachments: 10-1-21 Spill location.jpg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hi Cody, 
 
Gotcha thanks that helped, that would’ve been the endpoint spill from near B59. My notes state:  
 
“At 10:19 I got a call that there was a spill by B59 from one of the intermodals managed by endpoint. Based on initial 
conversations with endpoint it turns out that this intermodal had just been filled with Building 18 foam wastewater. The 
water was transferred to the intermodal for disposal at US ecology in Texas. It appears that the spill happened when the 
intermodal was moved and the material foamed up enough from the movement to push out the overfill relief valve/line. 
it appears that the spill quantity was 5‐10 gallons and was contained on the asphalt and is being cleaned up with oil dry. 
We will move this tanker over a temporary spill berm once the spill is cleaned up.” 
 
Attached is a picture showing the location on the site of the spill. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Ryan Suennen  
Manager, Environment and Remediation 
Johnson Controls 
 
715-735-7415 Option 1, ext 84025 direct 
715-587-6670 cell 
Ryan.Suennen@jci.com 
www.johnsoncontrols.com 
 
Tyco Fire Products 
One Stanton St. 
Marinette, WI 54143 
USA 
 
THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. The information contained in, or attached to, this message is intended solely 
for the use of the specific person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient then you have received this communication in error and are prohibited from review, 
retransmission, taking any action in reliance upon, sharing the content of, disseminating or copying this message and any of the attachments in any way. If you have received 
this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and promptly delete this message from all types of media and devices. Thank you. 

 
 
 

From: Heinze, Cody W ‐ DNR <codyw.heinze@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 10:34 AM 
To: Ryan Suennen <ryan.suennen@jci.com>; Michael D. Elliott <michael.elliott@jci.com> 
Subject: RE: Spill Notification 
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